# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

Kai-Chieh J. Chia, Ph.D.



Office Address: 56, Kuei Yang St., Sec. 1, Taipei 100, TAIWAN

Tel: +886-2-23311531 ext.3018

Fax: +886-2-23822326

E-mail: kj@scu.edu.tw kjchia@gmail.com

#### **Education**

Ph.D. National Chiao Tung University, Taiwan.

# **Work Experience**

Advisor to the Minister of Economic Affairs, Taiwan, ROC. (June 2014 - present)

Associate Professor, Department of Business Administration, Soochow University. (August 2003 - present)

President, The International Society of Logistics -Taiwan Chapter (SOLE-Taiwan) . (September 2014 - present)

Supervisor, China Steel Chemical Corporation. (May 2010 - present)

Independent Director, Taiyen Biotech Co., Ltd. (June 2013 - present)

Director, Taiwan Aerospace Corp. (TAC) (October 2010 - present)

Director, Taiwan SECOM Company Ltd. (June 2014 - present)

Director/Supervisor, TransAsia Airways Co. (June 2006 - June 2012)

Chair, Department of Business Administration, Soochow University. (August 2011 - July 2014)

Commissioner/Board Member, Aviation Safety Council (ASC), Taiwan. (May 2012 - May 2014)

Secretary General, Soochow University. (June 2009 - October 2011)

Member, Remuneration Committee, Anderson Industril Corp. (May 2012 - March 2014)

Chairman, Program of Technology Management, School of Business, Soochow University. (January 2008 - July 2009)

Science and Technology Advisor to Minister of Transportation and Communications, Taiwan, ROC. (March 2003 - present)

Secretary General, Transportation Education & Culture Foundation.

- (March 2007 February 2010)
- Member of the Transportation Fare Committee, Ministry of Transportation and Communications, Taiwan (March 2005 present)
- Columnist of "Supply Chain and Logistics Management", The Management Magazine. (November 2004 present)
- Distinguished Professor, Nankai University, China. (August 2006 present)
- Adjunct Associate Professor, The Hong Kong Polytechnic University, Hong Kong. (February 2004 July 2005)
- Special Assistant to Vice Minister of Transportation and Communications, Taiwan. (March 1995 – March 2003)
- Senior Research Specialist, Institute of Transportation, Ministry of Transportation and Communications, Taiwan. (July 1991 July 2003)
- Project Engineer, Aéroports de Paris (ADP), France. (November 1992 January 1994)
- Project Engineer, Netherlands Airport Consultants B.V. (NACO), the Netherlands. (January 1992 November 1992)
- Delegate of Chinese Taipei APEC Transportation Ministerial Meeting (2009, 2004, 2001) and Working Group Meeting (2009, 2008, 2006, 1994, 1993, 1992)

# **External Service and Assignments**

- Board Member, Road Safety and Transportation Board / Mass Transit Board, China Road Federation. (2006.03 – present)
- Initiator, The Taiwan Roundtable of the Council of Supply Chain Management Professionals (CSCMP).
- Initiator, SOLE (The International Society of Logistics) Taiwan District.
- Supervisors, The Global Logistics Council of Taiwan (GLCT).
- Member, Chinese Institute of Transportation (CIOT)
- Member, Chinese Management Association
- Member, Chinese Institute of Engineers
- Member, Chinese Institute of Civil and Hydraulic Engineering
- Member of Editorial Advisory Board, Transportation Planning Journal (2002-present)
- Counselor to Mayor of Taichung city in enhancing service quality of bus transport and transportation infrastructure. (1999-2000)

### **Utility Patent**

• Kai-Chieh Chia, Writing Instruction Positioning Structure, Taiwan Patent, No.M485149, 2014.09.01-2024.03.06.

### **Professional Registration**

- Senior Civil Service Examination (Transportation Administration).
   (1988)
- Professional Engineer in Traffic Engineering, Taiwan. (2001)
- IPMA Level D Instructor Certification (International Project Management Association, IPMA) (2006)

#### **Research Interests**

Air Transportation
Transportation Economics
Supply Chain and Logistics Planning and Management

# **Courses Taught**

Logistics and Channel Management
Supply Chain Management
Seminars on Transportation and Communications
Project Management
Airport Operations and Management
Airlines Business and Management
Transportation Economics

### **Biographical Sketch**

Dr. Jeffrey Kai-Chieh Chia is a Professor in logistics and supply chain management at the Business School, Soochow University, Taiwan. Professor Chia is also the Advisor to the Minister of Economic Affairs, Taiwan, ROC.

Professor Chia has served as an advisor on logistics and supply chain operations to many leading companies in Taiwan, among them China Airlines, YangMing Marine Transport Corp., and China Steel Corporation (CSC). He serves on the boards of directors of China Steel Chemical Corporation, Taiyen Biotech Co., Ltd., Taiwan SECOM Company Ltd., and Taiwan Aerospace Corp. (TAC) and on several advisory boards of emerging companies.

Professor Chia is also a counselor to government. He plays an active role in Taiwan economic and transportation policy with the Executive Branch and international

organizations. Dr. Chia is the advisor to the Minister of Economic Affairs. He has also served as the board member of Aviation Safety Council (ASC) of Taiwan, and the Science and Technology Advisor to the Minister of Transportation and Communications. Most recently, he led the project which explored new business model and new development strategy about the free trade zone of Taoyuan airport city in Taiwan.

Professor Chia has served as an advisor to numerous government and non-government organizations, such as APEC transportation working group, the Taiwan Roundtable of the Council of Supply Chain Management-Perfessional (CSCMP), the Global Logistics Council of Taiwan, and the International Society of Logistics (SOLE)-Taiwan District, among others.

Professor Chia received his Ph.D. in Logistics and Supply Chain Management from Chiao Tung University in 2002. Prior to entering academe, Dr. Chia served as the Special Assistant to Vice Minister of Transport and worked as the Senior Researcher in the Institute of Transportation, MOTC, Taiwan from 1991-2003.

Dr. Chia's research interests are in the areas of corporate governance, global logistics planning, supply chain management, airlines business and management, and transportation economics. He has published in a number of academic journals including *Transport Reviews*, *European Journal of Operational Research*, and *Transportation Planning Journal* and has co-authored five books, *Global Logistics management*, *Air Transportation Management*, *Comparative Research on Logistics Policy between Mainland China and Taiwan*, *Comparative Research on Port Development between Mainland China and Taiwan* and *Air Transportation*.